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This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet resolved.

Paul

From: O'Connor, John T
Sent:
To:

Tuesday, 4 May 2010 9:36 PM 
Sheridan, Paul

Subject: Tasking from CCoP

I have spoken with both^^^Hre this request

Sandy White in particular is quite concerned re the consequences of a chronology of 
events/meetings etc making its way into legal/solicitors hands (within the organisation and outside) 
and the risk it may/will pose to the unit as well as the witness/HS

I have informed him and iRichardsjthat I will read the chronology (250 plus pages - over a 3.5 year period) 
and then talk to you abouTif' ''

I think it would be good that once I have read it and briefed you that if you do not mind come out to 
the unit to talk through the risks / concerns of both of them

In its present form (chronology) it would pose some significant risks

John

From: Sheridan, Paul
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2010 11:12 AM
To: O'Connor, John T
Subject: Tasking for Chief Commissioner - DO NOT ON SEND

John, phone me re this. I am out from 1430hrs, on mobile. Paul S.

From: Pope, Jeff
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2010 11:07 AM
To: Sheridan, Paul
Cc: Biggin, Anthony
Subject: Tasking for Chief Commissioner

IN CONFIDENCE

Paul

I had the following request from Simon yesterday. Can you please have the SDU compile a 
chronology detailing all of our dealings with "F" that finishes with our handover to Petra. The 
rationale for this tasking is that her statement of claims lodged by her begins with her being a witness 
at Petra and conveniently neglects all of the dealings she had with us prior to that date so this will 
assist in informing our response/tactics to her claim. Grateful if this could be completed by the end 
of May please.

Regards

JP
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